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To:  Coppell ISD Board of Trustees 
From: Sam Farsaii 
Date:  December 7, 2016 
cc: Dr. Mike Waldrip, Dr. Marilyn Denison, Larry Guerra, Stephen McGilvray, Kay 

Ryon 
 
Re: Authorizing the purchase and installation of the backup systems upgrade 
 
In order to protect critical data within CISD systems and applications, an upgrade to our 
current backup solution is needed to increase capacity and maintain manufacturer 
support. In preparation for the backup systems upgrade, we have reviewed and 
evaluated three proposals. We have selected Technologent to implement this project 
based on the price and the quality of the products and services provided. 
  

Vendor Backup Solution Professional Services Total 

Presidio $184,210.47 $13,000 $197,210.47 

Technologent $192,000 Inc. $192,000 

NetSync 188,031.84 $7,288.65 $195,320.49 

 
 
Recommendation:  
The Board of Trustees authorize and approve the purchase and installation of the 
backup systems upgrade by Technologent as presented. 
 


